
 
                                  

 
 
                                                            

AGENDA 
 

For a meeting of the 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & SCRUTINY PANEL 
to be held on 

THURSDAY, 14 SEPTEMBER 2006 
at 

10.00 AM 
in 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1 (CHAIRMAN'S ROOM), COUNCIL OFFICES, 
ST PETER'S HILL, GRANTHAM 

Duncan Kerr, Chief Executive    

 

Panel 
Members: 

Chairman: Councillor Peter Martin-Mayhew 01400272896 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor Judy Smith 01778 422219 
Councillor Pam Bosworth, Councillor Mrs  Joyce Gaffigan, Councillor 
Yvonne Gibbins, Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor 
Stephen Hewerdine, Councillor Bob Sandall, and Councillor Mrs 
Mary Wheat 

  
 
Scrutiny Officer: Paul Morrison 01476 406512 p.morrison@southkesteven.gov.uk 
Scrutiny Support  
Officer: Lucy Bonshor 01476 406120 l.bonshor@southkesteven.gov.uk  
  

 

Members of the Panel are invited to attend the above meeting to 
consider the items of business listed below. 

 
1. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
 To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Panel’s discretion. 
  
2. MEMBERSHIP 

 
 The Panel to be notified of any substitute members. 
  
3. APOLOGIES 
  
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 Members are asked to declare interests in matters for consideration at the meeting. 
  

 



5. ACTION NOTES 
 The action notes of the meeting held on 27th July are attached for information. 

(Enclosure) 
  
6. UPDATES FROM LAST MEETING 
  
7. FEEDBACK FROM THE EXECUTIVE 
  
8. COMMUNITY OUTTURNS 2005/2006 

 
 The Panel to receive presentations/reports from the following services:  

 
Building Control – a copy of the presentation in handout format is attached. 
CCTV 
Crime and Disorder 

  
9. REPORTS FROM WORKING GROUPS 

 
 • Strategic Housing - Strategic Housing Services Audit re-inspection update from 

Housing Solutions Manager 

• Street Drinking – report to Cabinet in October 
  
10. BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 (Enclosure) 
  
11. WORK PROGRAMME 
 (Enclosure) 
  
12. REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES 

 
 To receive updates from members on outside bodies. 
  
13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS, WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASONS OF SPECIAL 

CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT. 
  

WORKING STYLE OF SCRUTINY 

The Role Of Scrutiny 

• To provide a “critical friend” challenge to the Executive as well as external authorities 

and agencies 

• To reflect the voice and concerns of the public and its communities 

• Scrutiny Members should take the lead and own the Scrutiny Process on behalf of the 

public 

• Scrutiny should make an impact on the delivery of public services 

Remember… 

• Scrutiny should be member led 

• Any conclusions must be backed up by evidence 

• Meetings should adopt an inquisitorial rather than adversarial style of traditional local 

government committees 



 

1 

MEETING OF THE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & 

SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

THURSDAY, 27 JULY 2006 11.00 AM 
 

 

 
PANEL MEMBERS PRESENT 
  
Councillor Mrs  Joyce Gaffigan 
Councillor Yvonne Gibbins 
Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing 
Councillor Stephen Hewerdine 
 

Councillor Peter Martin-Mayhew (Chairman) 
Councillor Bob Sandall 
Councillor Mrs Judy Smith (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Mrs Mary Wheat 
 

OFFICERS  
 

Care Services Manager 
Housing Solutions Manager 
Housing Solutions Team Leader 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Support Officer 

 

 

 
 
15. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
 Mr Cox from the district compacts asked about why the number of days that 

properties were void was not adhered to.  The Chairman indicated that he 
would respond to the question outside the meeting. 

  

16. MEMBERSHIP 

 
 The Panel were notified that Councillor Brailsford was substituting for Councillor 

Mrs Bosworth for this meeting. 
  

17. APOLOGIES 

 
 An apology for lateness was received from Councillor Mrs Wheat. 
  

18. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 None declared. 
  

19. ACTION NOTES 

 
 The action notes from the meeting held on 8th June 2006 were confirmed as a 

correct record with the following amendment to minute 8 Street Drinking the 
conclusion to read: 

Agenda Item 5 



2 

 
That the Community DSP suggests that the following areas be designated as 
restricted alcohol consumption areas under the Criminal Justice and Police Act 
2001: 
 
Grantham Town Centre specifically the Market Place, Westgate, St Peter’s Hill, 
Dysart and Wyndham Park also the paddock area off St Catherine’s Road. 
 
Stamford Town Centre specifically the area around Broad Street, Red Lion 
Square and the Recreation Ground and the Meadows. 

  

20. FEEDBACK FROM THE EXECUTIVE 

 
 None. 
  

21. CARE SERVICES - SHELTERED HOUSING 

 
 Conclusion 

 
That the Care Services Manager be invited to a future meeting of the 
Panel to further discuss sheltered housing specifically for young 
vulnerable people. 
 
The Care Services Manager thanked the panel for the opportunity to give a 
presentation on sheltered housing.  He apologised for the amount of 
information that he had given members but said he would be happy to come 
back to a future meeting and discuss any issues that the panel had.   The 
presentation covered the Warden Service/sheltered housing, Supporting 
People (SP) issues, the Helpline Community Alarm Service and the Service 
and Business Plan for 2006/07.   He began with the sheltered housing and 
referred to the 40 schemes within the district, which were visited on a regular 
basis by a scheme manager, that amounted to currently 1313 tenants.  The 
number of dwellings within the scheme varied and also the rurality of some 
scheme meant that some scheme managers looked after more than others.  
Most schemes had community centres and all units were connected to the 
24hour Care Centre in Grantham, which was open 365days a year and 
provided support and an emergency service at all times to ensure that help and 
assistance was readily available.  Scheme managers worked 9.00am – 5.00pm 
but outside these hours mobile staff were on hand to provide an effective and 
efficient response if required.  This was a fairly unique service delivery at least 
in Lincolnshire.  Typical duties of a scheme manager were then listed and the 
Care Service Manager stressed that Supporting People (SP) was to support 
people to live independently not care for them.  He referred to the “one size fits 
all” service that was available in 2003 and the findings of the Best Value 
Review and satisfaction survey that were undertaken.     As a result of the 
findings of the BVR and satisfaction survey a new flexible level of service was 
now offered from core to level 4. 
 

• Core  Monthly visit 

• Level 1 A weekly visit 

 



3 

• Level 2 Monday, Wednesday & Friday visit 

• Level 3 Daily visit including weekends 

• Level 4 Twice daily visits 
 
Currently there were only a handful of tenants, which had the level 4 service.  
These services were in the main paid for by the SP grant.  Eligibility for the SP 
grant was that if you were in receipt of housing benefit then you would get the 
SP grant. 
 
The costs for the new levels of service were: 
 

• Core  Monthly visit     £3.19 

• Level 1 A weekly visit    £6.76 

• Level 2 Monday, Wednesday & Friday visit £11.00 

• Level 3 Daily visit including weekends  £41.97 

• Level 4 Twice daily visits    £81.62 
 
Following the introduction of the SP programme in 2003 a formal support plan 
was introduced for each resident which the scheme manager completes on a 
regular basis.  This monitors the residents and if required the scheme manager 
can arrange extra visits if necessary.  The current levels of service were then 
discussed.  Assumptions were made following the survey carried out in 2003 
when residents were asked, “If you had a choice, how often would you like to 
be visited?” The service charges were calculated on assumptions made from 
the results of the survey, which had caused problems as the number of take up 
for the different levels of service has not materialised.  
 
Supporting People had been extremely helpful and agreed to change the SP 
contract which the Council had to deliver this “new” service.  They agreed to 
pilot the scheme, as they wanted to assess the idea of choice and flexibility 
with a view to extending the service to a wider area in Lincolnshire.  Although 
problems have been encountered the residents really do like the opportunity to 
have a choice and following the recent satisfaction survey the question “Overall 
how do you rate the support you receive?” of those who responded 96% were 
satisfied.   The Care Service Manager said there was still a lot of work to be 
undertaken and there were concerns that the proposals of the Lincs SP would 
not help a long term solution, but he would be pushing the current service for 
accommodating choice relating to individual needs as this seemed to be what 
the residents wanted. 
 
The following questions were then asked: 
 

• Was a complaint procedure in place for residents?  The Care Services 
Manager replied that the council had it’s own formal complaints procedure 
which was available to any resident.  In addition the scheme manager had 
a local complaints booklet in which local complaints were noted and 
responded to. 

• Were scheme managers trained to respond to these complaints? Yes. 

• How was the SP grant accessed?  If a resident received housing benefit 

 



4 

they would automatically be entitled to the SP grant. 

• How did scheme managers keep track of vulnerable people within 
sheltered housing? The Care Services Manager said that problems had 
been encountered in the past but Tenancy Services did work closely with 
Care Services and the council now had a sensitive lettings policy, which 
since its introduction had seen a reduction in complaints and neighbour 
problems.  Also scheme managers now accompanied prospective tenants 
to viewings of accommodation. 

• How did the service cope with the Black Minority Ethnic groups? All staff 
had the relevant training and everyone was treated fairly. 

• What will happen if the housing stock is transferred?   All RSL would be 
subject to SP conditions and therefore the SP grant conditions would 
remain the same.  

• Concern was expressed that a lot of complaints concerning vulnerable 
people were in the 35 – 45 year age range, why did it seem that older 
people were not seen as vulnerable in today’s climate?  The 
demographics in South West Lincolnshire were changing as generations 
change and there was a national drive to offer floating support rather than 
designated schemes to include a range of flexible services for all age 
ranges. 

• Did all staff working with vulnerable people have an enhanced CRB 
check?  Yes as part of the 2003 review all staff have enhanced CRB 
checks.  Are they reviewed regularly?  Not sure currently how they are 
reviewed. 

• Did those residents on the service level 4 all have to pay the £81.62?  All 
those residents who currently receive the level 4 services were in receipt 
of SP grant.  The SP see the cost as a small price to pay in order for 
people to live relatively independent lives and to keep their “own front 
door”. 

• What access do residents have to financial benefits?  Scheme managers 
actively encourage all residents to apply for those benefits to which they 
are entitled and they will help fill out the necessary forms for them. 

• Will the SP grant continue after 2010?  This was up to the government 
and the comprehensive spending review. 

• How certain are we that diverse groups are not discriminated against, 
what safeguards are in place?  At the recent council meeting the offer 
document to tenants were agreed. This document contains allocation 
policy that any new housing association would have to undertake to treat 
everyone equally and fairly. 

• What was discussed at visits?  Daily life, what goes on, general chat, 
whatever the residents wants to talk about. 

 
Reference was made then made to a recent incident that happened at a 
Stamford scheme where the scheme manager was not aware that a vulnerable 
person had moved in to the premises which had caused problems.  The Care 
Service Manager was not aware of the incident and said that often any 
problems were dealt with locally by the scheme manager.   
 
The Care Services Manager then briefly outlined the workings of the helpline 

 



5 

service which monitored 40 South Kesteven sheltered housing schemes 
together with 20+ other housing providers’ schemes including South Holland 
DC stock, plus nearly 2,000 private individuals which amounted to 5,500 
connections.   He outlined who the service was for and referred to the 
preventative technology grant of which Lincolnshire’s share was £1.2m.  This 
offered the opportunity to put telecare out to the wider community to access 
support in appropriate situations.  New choices offered by Telecare included 
the use of sensors and communications technology to provide remote support 
to people who were vulnerable at home, for example sensors which could 
detect falls.   The future of the helpline service would be via alarm telephones. 
 
He concluded his presentations by saying that a desktop review of sheltered 
housing would be undertaken looking at how to make the service more efficient 
and effective.  He was aware of the concerns being expressed by LSVT but the 
service would remain the same and so would the conditions if transfer went 
ahead.  Currently work was being undertaken for the helpline service to be 
accredited under the Telecare Services Association & National Accreditation 
Scheme.  SP was constantly changing and work was needed to make sure that 
all policies and procedures were fit for purpose. 
 
Further comments were made about the complaints procedure and the incident 
at Stamford together with how terminology always seemed to separate the 
BME groups.   As the presentation had been geared more towards the older 
generation it was agreed that the Care Services Manager be invited to a future 
meeting to look at sheltered housing and the younger generation.   

  

22. PRIVATE SECTOR HOUSING 

 
 The Housing Solution Manager briefly referred to the performance related 

information, which had been circulated with the agenda and gave stark 
information about homelessness.   The presentation would hopefully give a 
broad idea about the service offered by the Council which was underpinned 
and driven by legislation outlined in the Housing Act 1996 part VII, 
Homelessness Regulations 2006 and the Homelessness Act 2002.    
 
There was a team of officers that offered a front-end service with advice and 
assistance to people.  A suite of information leaflets which offered broad advice 
in various languages was available together with a website.   Nothing was 
taken at face value and all circumstances were investigated with advice being 
given to help prevent homelessness.  Housing Solutions worked closely with 
Tenancy Services to help stop instances in the past whereby a tenant had been 
evicted by the Council and promptly walked back into the offices as homeless. 
 
The Housing Solutions Team Leader then spoke to the Panel about the 
preventative agenda, which was being driven forward by the Government.     
The Council now had an initial homelessness enquiry form which started the 
ball rolling, so that information could be obtained and options considered and 
resolved before the need for a formal homeless claim was made.  Partnerships 
with outside agencies such as the CAB were part of the preventative agenda 
and the Housing Solutions Team Leader referred to training which she had 

 



6 

recently carried out with volunteers at the CAB on housing advice.    All options 
were looked at when a homelessness enquiry was made including home visits, 
negotiation with family members and mediation where necessary.   The 
successful landlords forum had helped the section improve access to private 
landlords.  If someone presented as a non-priority need and the Council’s 
statutory duty did not apply they would be given advice and information of 
where to tap into facilities that were available outside of the Council.     Housing 
Solutions involvement included: 
 

• Taking claims 

• Investigations – a homelessness investigation could take 6/7 
weeks and include medical issues, mortgage arrears etc 

• Temporary accommodation 

• Decisions 

• Allocations 

• Reviews 

• Performance Indicators 
 
The Housing Solutions Team Manager then listed the examples of those 
people who had a priority need to be housed which included pregnant women 
and those vulnerable as a result of having been a member of HM regular forces 
i.e. naval, air or military.   People who were unintentionally homeless could be 
split into those who had a priority need and those who did not.    The council 
had a duty to accommodate those with a priority need but also to provide 
advice and assistance to those who did not.   She then discussed the main 
duties owed to an applicant who was intentionally homeless and what 
definitions were used for intentionally homeless and how deliberate acts or 
omissions made people intentionally homeless. 
 
When a decision was given to an applicant it was clearly documented.  If the 
applicant wished to have his/her case reviewed then a special form was 
completed together with any messages or new supporting information and a 
senior officer not involved with the original application went through all the 
information including any new information available, this was an informal 
review.  If the applicant was still not happy with the review, than a formal review 
would be carried out by the Housing Review Board.  The applicant could submit 
written representations and each review had to be within eight weeks of the 
request.  All record keeping pertaining to any homelessness requested was 
documented and kept in the relevant case file. 
 
A comment was made about the partnership with the CAB with concern being 
expressed about the CAB funding for the future. The Housing Solutions Team 
Leader said that the current partnership arrangement was a one off. Bids had 
been requested and the CAB had been successful, the Scrutiny Officer said 
that the core funding was a separate issue and not one for this panel; it was the 
responsibility of the Resources DSP.   Further questions were asked about 
BME groups, this question was a standard one used to help to understand the 
make-up of the community.  
 
How did officers know when false information was given. When applications 

 



7 

were progressed the applicant had to sign to say the information was correct.   
Reference was made about people who left prison for certain crimes and who 
was notified to which the Housing Solutions Manager referred to the Multi 
Agency Public Protection Panel and the meetings they held with various bodies 
such as the police, the probation and social services. 
 
One member referred to the misconceptions that abounded about how people 
actually came to get accommodation from foreign countries and couldn’t 
something be done to “set the record straight”?  The Housing Solutions 
Manager replied that there were strict guidelines governing applicants from EU 
countries and these were adhered to, unfortunately there would always be an 
element of mistaken belief by some of the public about how homelessness and 
housing allocation was dealt with no matter what was said.  
 
The possibility of a hostel for South Kesteven was raised and it was 
acknowledged that there was no local hostel with the nearest being at Lincoln 
and Nottingham with no guarantee that anyone sent there would get a place. 
Unfortunately, funding was required and there were simply no resources 
available.   The team worked with the resources that they had available to the 
best of their ability. 
 
The Chairman on behalf of the panel thanked the Housing Solutions Manager 
and the Housing Solutions Team Leader for an interesting presentation. 
 

  

23. REPORTS FROM WORKING GROUPS 

 
 Conclusion  

 
That a report on the findings following the recent Audit Inspection of 
Housing be presented to the next meeting of the Panel. 
 
The Housing Solution Manager referred to the recent Audit inspection, the 
results of which would be known in three or four weeks time and suggested that 
the Strategic Housing working group be utilized once the outcome of the 
inspection is known.  A report would be submitted to the next panel meeting 
following the audit report.    
 

  

24. BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

 
 The Housing Solutions Manager referred to the BVPI 183a and indicated that 

there was specific criteria for figures to be included with this performance 
indicator and he did not want to mislead the panel members that bed & 
breakfast accommodation had not been used to date.  It had, but not under the 
criteria used for the PI.  A panel member referred to a void premise at Stamford 
and the Chairman indicated that if she passes the details to him, he would look 
into it for her.  The Scrutiny Officer referred to the anti-social behaviour 
indicators and reminded members that Mr McWilliams had indicated at the last 
meeting why the figures were in the red.  A response to the DSP’s request for 

 



8 

more resources for this section was still awaited from the Portfolio Holder.   The 
criteria for BVPI 78a was being revised and the Scrutiny Officer had been 
assured that these figures would be amber for the next month.  The average 
time to re-let council houses was decreasing and it was hoped that by the end 
of the year the figure would be in the green. 
 

  

25. WORK PROGRAMME 

 
 Conclusion 

 
That the issue of travellers be added to the work programme for 
discussion at a future meeting of the Panel. 
 
The Scrutiny Officer informed the Panel of a few changes that had been made 
to the work programme following the publishing of the Forward Plan which 
related to timescales.  Two new items had been added; Wake House Bourne, 
disposal of premises and LSVT stock ownership.  The Panel were asked if they 
had anything specific which they wished to put on the work programme.  A 
request was made for the subject of travellers to be discussed at a future 
meeting.  The subject of LSVT was raised due to concerns, which some 
councillors had following the publication of the financial details, however as the 
council had made a decision on the offer to tenants the previous week, it was 
felt that it was too late to discuss the subject. 
 
A member asked if the time of the meetings could be earlier possibly 10.00am, 
with less on the agenda to enable those items that were on the agenda to be 
discussed in more detail.  It was suggested that a future meeting be held in 
Stamford, possibly in the Arts Centre.    
 
The Scrutiny Officer confirmed that members of the CDRP would be willing to 
attend the next meeting of the panel to discuss their work. 
 

  

26. REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES 

 
 Members noted and thanked Councillor Mrs Wheat for her report on the 

Community Care for the Elderly 
 

  

27. ANY OTHER BUSINESS, WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASONS OF 

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT 

 
 A short presentation was given by the Care Services Manager on the proposed 

new development at Worth Court, Bourne that was being undertaken by LACE 
Housing Association in conjunction with Longhurst Housing Association 
following the successful submission of a bid for funding to the Housing 
Corporation to develop an extra care housing scheme on the site.  It was hoped 
that the project would be completed by March 2008 and the council would have 
nomination rights. 

 



9 

  

28. CLOSE OF MEETING 

 The meeting closed at 1.45pm. 
  

 

 



BUILDING CONTROL

A brief understanding of the

Service

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 8

 



BUILDING CONTROL

� Well its nothing new

� It is a unique service

� It is fee earning

� It has an impact on everyone’s 
daily life

 



Core functions of the service

� Enforcement of the Building Regulations

� Dangerous buildings and structures

� Defective premises and demolitions

� Monitoring of planning permissions and 
conditions

� Responsibilities in connection with the 
approved inspectors regulations

� Competent persons scheme register

 



Market share how do we 
compare

� In 2005 we retained 94%of all 
Building Control work within SKDC. 
This is above the national average

� We are carrying out the Building 
Control function on works valued 
at over £100,000,000

� We have at present over 2800 live 
sites

 



Partnership authority scheme

� SKDC has 13 private sector 
partners

� This generates additional income

� We have carried plans examination 
work inmost of the major cities 
throughout England and Wales i.e. 
London, Manchester, Birmingham, 
Belfast etc

 



Financial information

� Income for 2005 £566,000

� Total cost of B/Regs  £473,000         
function

� Building Control Surplus £93,000

� Total no of applications 1609

 



Financial information
continued

� Income for first 6 months

of 2006 £331,500

� No of applications for          

first 6 months 2006 843

 



Other interesting Facts

� We registered 5869 competent persons 
schemes in 2006

� We carried out 10,428 site inspections

� 80% of our work is fee earning

� We travelled 62,042 miles on B/Regs 
business

� Qualified Building Control staff are all 
members of the RICS and or the ABEng

 



Other interesting Facts 
Continued

� Since 1991 Building Control have 
been the lead Authority for Fire 
Precaution work in new buildings

� Being proactive not reactive

� Development team approach

� Building Control is at the forefront 
of the governments commitment 
to reduce global warming

 



Community DSP - Performance Monitoring 2005/06

IND Type =  C - Cumulative/% - Percentage/ CA - Cumulative Average/N - Number/A - Average

Reporting = blank - Monthly/Q - Quarterly/Y - Yearly/H - Half yearly (Sept)

PI SKDC Priority Area and PI Description Lead Officer

IN
D
 T
y
p
e

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g

2005/06 

SKDC 

Outturn

2004/05 

Upper 

Quartile 

2006/ 

2007 

SKDC 

Target

April May June July

Are We 

Improv-

ing Yr 

on Yr?

2007/ 

2008 

SKDC 

Targets

2008/ 

2009 

SKDC 

Targets

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR Priority A

BVPI 127 Violent offences per 1,000 population
Alan 

McWilliams
C 16.19 12 15.35 n/a 2.56 3.91 5.04 Y 14.56 13.80

BVPI 174
Number of racial incidents reported to the local 

authority per 100,000 pop.

Alan 

McWilliams
C 5.49 N/A 6.32 0.75 1.58 1.58 1.58 Y 6.32 6.32

SK1 No. of fixed penalty notices
Alan 

McWilliams
C N/A N/A TBC n/a n/a N/A N/A n/a TBC TBC

SK2 Reduce perception of anti-social behaviour across

the area as measured by resident survey.

Alan 

McWilliams
C Y N/A N/A 27.5% n/a 24% 23%

SK3 Number of reports to the council of anti-social

behaviour.

Alan 

McWilliams
C 459 N/A 590 37 67 102 139 Y 650 710

SK4 % of those reports successfully resolved
Alan 

McWilliams
C 70% N/A 77% 67% 66% 71% 70% N 82% 85%

SK5 No. of young people engaged in target areas

Alan 

McWilliams/ 

John Slater

C Q N/A N/A 400 111 Y 500 600

SK6 % of Domestic noise complaints resolved Bob Hadfield C 96% N/A 97% n/a 98% 99% 99% n/a 98% 98%

SK7 % of racial incidents resolved
Alan 

McWilliams
% N/A N/A 100.0% n/a 100% 100% 100% n/a 100.0% 100.0%

Those indicators with a number in the PI column are from the Government's Best Value Performance Indicators suite used by many Councils.  The remaining indicators 

are local to SKDC and may be relatively simple measures/indicators only.  The reader is asked therefore to exercise an element of caution when interpreting any data 

attached to them.

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
 



AFFORDABLE HOUSING Priority A

SK40 No. of affordable units negotiated by planning gain Kev Martin C 363 N/A 400 0 360 360 360 Y 150 -

SK41
New units completed in year and managed by a 

RSL
Kev Martin C 112 N/A 130 20 20 44 54 Y 180 200

SK42
No. of new dwellings provided through shared 

ownership on completed S106 developments
Kev Martin C N/A N/A 26 n/a 14 14 18 n/a 30 32

BVPI 

183a
Average length of stay in bed & breakfast Kev Martin CA 0.41 wks 1.0 0.60 0.5 wks 0 wks 0 4.70 N 0.43 0.30

BVPI 78a Average time to process new benefit claims Craig Scott A
33.3 

days
29.4 31 44 days* 41.05 40.06 34.03 Y 30 29

BVPI 

78b
Average time change of circumstances Craig Scott A 16 days 7.4 14 15 days 15.90 15.64 12.28 Y 12 11

SK60
No. of people in receipt of support services from 

the Council

Steve 

Cullington
N 5,461 N/A 5300 5462 5463 5463 5476 N 5200 5100

SK61
% of sheltered housing tenants that maintained 

independent living

Steve 

Cullington
CA Q N/A N/A 95% 99.5% n/a 96% 97%

DIVERSITY Priority B

SK80
Working days from receipt of OT referral to grant 

appln on disabled facilities
Kev Martin CA

108.13 

days
N/A 120 n/a n/a 127.7 85 Y 115 110

SK81
Working days from appln to SKDC to grant 

approval on disabled facilities
Kev Martin CA

13.5 

days
N/A 10 n/a n/a 37 46 N 9 8

SK82 No of complaints to SKDC alleging discrimination
Alan 

McWilliams
CA N/A N/A 25 n/a n/a 0 0 n/a 25 25

SK83
% of Equality  Impact Assessment completed on 

new policies
Chris Sharp CA N/A N/A 60% n/a n/a n/a 100% 100%

SK84
% of Equality Impact Assessment completed on 

existing policies
Chris Sharp CA N/A N/A 55% n/a n/a n/a 75% 100%

definition under review at 

County level

 



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT Priority B

BVPI 212 Average time to relet council houses
Stuart 

Sheardown
CA

39.68 

days
N/A 30 31* 31.83 35.39 32.71 Y 23 16

BVPI 66a Rent collection Jane Booth % Q 96.8% 98.3% 98.5% n/a 84.34% 94.08% Y 98.7% 98.9%

SK100 % of stock that is void Brian Ball % 0.72% N/A 2% 1.07% 0.85% 0.58% 0.83 Y 1.5% 1%

SK101 % of those complaints resolved Jane Booth C 55.88% N/A 70% 43.40% 59.59% 69.06% 72.19% Y 77% 85%

SK102 No. of Council Homes made decent in year Brian Ball C 210 N/A 255 21 41 61 78 N 225 n/a

SK103
% of new customers satisfied with the property at 

letting stage
Brian Ball C N/A N/A 80% n/a n/a n/a 58.90% n/a 85% 90%

SK104
% of new tenancies failing in the first 12 months 

due to inability to cope with independent living
Jane Booth CA N/A N/A 5% n/a 0% 0.14% 0.14% n/a 4% 3%

 



 



DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY PANELS (DSPs) 
WORK PROGRAMME 2006/7 

 
 

COMMUNITY DSP 
 

   

ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  Date item appeared on 
Forward Plan 

DATE OF KEY DECISION 
(IF APPROPRIATE) 
 

NEAREST DSP MEETING 

Strategic Housing – Audit 
Commission report 

 Ongoing Improvement Plan Improvement Plan to be 
monitored (ongoing) 

LSVT – consideration of responses 
made on draft offer to tenants 
Determination of ballot date 
Determination of future stock 
ownership post ballot 

 
 
16.08.06 
16.08.06 

October 2006 
 
 
Not before November 2006 
 

Ongoing 

Property Maintenance N/a N/a 14.09.06 

Affordable Housing – 
supplementary planning document 

16.06.06 Not before October 2006 14.09.06 

Wake House Bourne – disposal of 
premises 

24.07.06 Not before October 2006 14.09.06 

Powers to restrict consumption of 
alcohol in public places – adoption 
of designated areas 

16.08.06 January 2007 Considered by the DSP on 
08.06.06 

Gambling Act 2005 16.08.06 04.09.06 14.09.06 

Travellers  N/a 09.11.06 

Care services update  N/a 09.11.06 

 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

1
 


	Agenda
	5 ACTION NOTES
	8 COMMUNITY OUTTURNS 2005/2006
	10 BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
	11 WORK PROGRAMME

